
From: Guillen-Merchant, Elizabeth
To: Wright, Dylan; Tran, An; Simmering, Lilly; Atkinson, Cymantha (OCCR); Baetz, Debra; Ramirez, Renee
Cc: Turtzer, Laura; Atluri, Jyothi
Subject: RE: VAS Senior Nutrition Program
Date: Monday, February 14, 2022 3:57:02 PM
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I agree with Dylan that Ericka can offer great insight as it relates to current the ENP along with
 issues we’ve seen from other CBO’s currently offering meal delivery services and identifying
data/technology information concerns.
 
Thank you,
Liz
 

From: Wright, Dylan <Dylan.Wright@occr.ocgov.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 3:17 PM
To: Tran, An <An.Tran@ssa.ocgov.com>; Simmering, Lilly <Lilly.Simmering@ocgov.com>; Guillen-
Merchant, Elizabeth <elizabeth.guillen-merchant@ocgov.com>; Atkinson, Cymantha (OCCR)
<Cymantha.Atkinson@occr.ocgov.com>; Baetz, Debra <Debra.Baetz@ssa.ocgov.com>; Ramirez,
Renee <Renee.Ramirez@occr.ocgov.com>
Cc: Turtzer, Laura <Laura.Turtzer@ssa.ocgov.com>; Atluri, Jyothi <Jyothi.Atluri@ssa.ocgov.com>
Subject: RE: VAS Senior Nutrition Program
 
Hi An,
 
I am looping in Renee Ramirez as she (and/or Ericka Danczak) would probably be best to join the call
you will be setting up. The Office on Aging administers the Elderly Nutrition Gap (ENP) program and
is planning to issue an RFP for new contracts on October 1. I believe there are also additional funds
for the ENP program anticipated from the California Department on Aging. Not sure if those might
be an option as well. Anyway, Renee will have more information but glad to work with you on a joint
response.
 
All the best,

Dylan
 
 

Dylan Wright
Director
Office: 714-480-2788   Fax: 714-480-2899

601 N Ross St, 6th Floor, Santa Ana, CA 92701
 
 

From: Tran, An <An.Tran@ssa.ocgov.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 2:56 PM
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To: Simmering, Lilly <Lilly.Simmering@ocgov.com>; Guillen-Merchant, Elizabeth <elizabeth.guillen-
merchant@ocgov.com>; Wright, Dylan <Dylan.Wright@occr.ocgov.com>; Atkinson, Cymantha
(OCCR) <Cymantha.Atkinson@occr.ocgov.com>; Baetz, Debra <Debra.Baetz@ssa.ocgov.com>
Cc: Turtzer, Laura <Laura.Turtzer@ssa.ocgov.com>; Atluri, Jyothi <Jyothi.Atluri@ssa.ocgov.com>
Subject: FW: VAS Senior Nutrition Program
 
Just a heads up on this request that I received. As it relates to seniors and meals delivery, I think
OCCR and SSA should partner on this response; we can potentially also bring in CalOptima if
warranted. We may face challenges sharing PII if target are Medi-Cal beneficiaries.  
 
Please let me know your thoughts. I can reach out to Rhiannon and coordinate a date/time to
discuss.
 
 
An Tran
County of Orange Social Services Agency
Phone: (714) 541-7707
Cell: (714) 975-1542
 

From: Schaeffer, Michaela <michaela.schaeffer@ocgov.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 2:47 PM
To: Tran, An <An.Tran@ssa.ocgov.com>; Vuong, Richard <richard.vuong@ocgov.com>
Cc: Turtzer, Laura <Laura.Turtzer@ssa.ocgov.com>; Atluri, Jyothi <Jyothi.Atluri@ssa.ocgov.com>
Subject: Re: VAS Senior Nutrition Program
 
Hi An,
 
I can verify Rhiannon asked me for your contact info. She is one of Supervisor Do’s daughters. Let us
know if we can assist in any other ways. 
 
Michaela 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Tran, An <An.Tran@ssa.ocgov.com>
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 2:04:57 PM
To: Schaeffer, Michaela <michaela.schaeffer@ocgov.com>; Vuong, Richard
<richard.vuong@ocgov.com>
Cc: Turtzer, Laura <Laura.Turtzer@ssa.ocgov.com>; Atluri, Jyothi <Jyothi.Atluri@ssa.ocgov.com>
Subject: FW: VAS Senior Nutrition Program
 
Hi Michaela and Richard,

I received the email below from Rhiannon Do related to potential nutritional support to older adults
in the API community. With heightened awareness on cybersecurity, I wanted to know if this is
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legitimate before responding and because of certain confidentiality we may have when it relates to
sharing of PII. Thanks.

An Tran
County of Orange Social Services Agency
Phone: (714) 541-7707
Cell: (714) 975-1542

-----Original Message-----
From: Rhiannon Do <rhiannondo@att.net> 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 1:51 PM
To: Tran, An <An.Tran@ssa.ocgov.com>
Subject: VAS Senior Nutrition Program

Attention: This email originated from outside the County of Orange. Use caution when opening
attachments or links. 

Hello An,

This is Rhiannon Do and I am the Executive Director for VAS (Viet America Society), a nonprofit based
in Fountain Valley. 

I received your email from Supervisor Andrew Do’s office and am reaching out because we are
currently building a nutrition program to deliver meals consisting of cultural foods to older adults of
the API community in Orange County. We would like to develop a software system that would allow
us to conduct outreach and provide services to Medi-Cal members.

I was wondering if you would be available to speak to me about the requirements for this system
and any recommendations you would have. Please let me know when is most convenient for you.

Thank you very much.

Rhiannon Do
Executive Director 
Viet America Society
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